Stivala Ruth

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>

Sent: 27 February 2025 12:59

To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission

Cc: Farrugia Kurt at SCH; Borg Jonathan at SCH; Parrocca Balzan

Subject: RE: Damage of antique historic water spout - Church of St Rocque - Triq it-tliet Knejjes
Balzan.

Thank you Ms. Stivala.
Regards,

Kenneth Cauchi
Head | Built Heritage Monitoring
Heritage Planning Consultations and Built Heritage Monitoring

' ’- ‘ SUPERINTENDENCE OF CULTURAL HERITAGE

173, TRIQ SAN KRISTOFRU, VALLETTA, MALTA
' t23950426| w www.schmalta.mt

From: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:56 PM

To: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>

Cc: Farrugia Kurt at SCH <kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Parrocca Balzan
<parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org>

Subject: FW: Damage of antique historic water spout - Church of St Rocque - Triq it-tliet Knejjes Balzan.

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE the Government Email Infrastructure. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or OPEN attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Kenneth Cauchi,

KPKK is delegating the follow up of this case to SCH.

Regards,

Ruth Stivala
B.A.(Hons)(Melit.),M.A.(Melit.)
Tel +356 25906 510

obo

Rev. Dr André Zaffarese

Secretary

Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission (KPKK)

B ® ARCHDIOCESE
BB oF MALTA



Kindly read our legal disclaimer here .

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH <kenneth.a.cauchi@gov.mt>

Sent: 27 February 2025 12:21

To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org>

Cc: Zaffarese Andre Rev <andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org>; Farrugia Kurt at SCH <kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg
Jonathan at SCH <jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Parrocca Balzan <parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org>

Subject: FW: Damage of antique historic water spout - Church of St Rocque - Triq it-tliet Knejjes Balzan.

Gentle reminder to acknowledge knowledge of this case.
Sincerely,

Kenneth Cauchi
Head | Built Heritage Monitoring
Heritage Planning Consultations and Built Heritage Monitoring

' ’- ‘ SUPERINTENDENCE OF CULTURAL HERITAGE

173, TRIQ SAN KRISTOFRU, VALLETTA, MALTA
I t23950426| w www.schmalta.mt

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 4:53 PM

To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org>; parrocca.balzan@maltadiocese.org
Cc: andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org; Farrugia Kurt at SCH <kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH
<jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH <|uca.tufigno@gov.mt>

Subject: Damage of antique historic water spout - Church of St Rocque - Triq it-tliet Knejjes Balzan.

KPKK.
The SCH has been verbally delegated by your goodselves to proceed with remedial action at the site in cap.
Further to email hereunder site was inspected by SCH and the damage confirmed as reported.
Damage consists of a broken water spout (mizieb) in globigerina limestone during works on a neighbouring site.
Contractor is:
i) Robert Micallef
i) ID no 117671(M)
iii) Mob 9949 8550
iv) Company RMX limited
Attached images consist of :
a) broken water spout (fragments have unfortunately been disposed of).
b) Intact water spout that is to be used to take dimensions from and carve a copy in globigerina limestone.
c) Police report courtesy of the Very Rev’d Parish Priest of Balzan, Msgr Carmelo Farrugia.
The SCH has communicated with Mr. Micallef today and he admitted the damage. He apologized for this and
consequently expressed his intent to carry remedial works asap. The recommended advice of the SCH is that a replica -

in new globigerina limestone - of that shown in image indicated in (b) above is undertaken asap and installed on site.

Sincerely,



Kenneth Cauchi

Head | Built Heritage Monitoring
Heritage Planning Consultations and Built Heritage Monitoring

173, TRIQ SAN KRISTOFRU, VALLETTA, MALTA
l t 23950426 w www.schmalta.mt

' ’- ‘ SUPERINTENDENCE OF CULTURAL HERITAGE

From: Cauchi Kenneth at SCH

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Catholic Cultural Heritage Commission <kpkk@maltadiocese.org>

Cc: andre.zaffarese@maltadiocese.org; Farrugia Kurt at SCH <kurt.e.farrugia@gov.mt>; Borg Jonathan at SCH
<jonathan.e.borg@gov.mt>; Tufigno Luca Andrea at SCH <l|uca.tufigno@gov.mt>

Subject: Alleged damage of antique historic water spout - Church of St Rocque - Triq it-tliet Knejjes Balzan.

To whom it may concern.

SCH was alerted with subject in cap.

An official from Built Heritage Monitoring of SCH has been despatched to report back.
Referred for any action from your end.

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
l t 23950426 | w www.schmalta.mt

Kindly read our legal disclaimer here .



